

Agenda Item 6

Mid Lincs Local Access Forum Meeting – 21 January 2014

Footpaths in Crisis

By Pete Skipworth

I understood the countryside volunteer programme was set up to report footpath problems and was recording the reports.

Should not this programme provide figures for footpath problems?

I am part of the volunteer group but have been disappointed on feedback and the action taken on reports, on some of my reports nothing has happened.

This page is intentionally left blank